Questions and answers - 8.9.2020.

QUESTION 1)
With respect to the Bid Sheet [Cro. Ponudbeni list], does the signature on the Bid Sheet have to be
notarized (and apostilled if applicable to the country in question)? On the other hand, if this document
is notarized and apostilled, will it be appropriate to submit it in that form?
ANSWER:
The signature on the Bid Sheet does not need to be notarized. The Bid sheet must be signed by a
person authorized to represent the bidding company.

QUESTION 2)
With respect to the Bid Sheet [Cro. Ponudbeni list], can the Bid Sheet be partly printed and partly
handwritten by indelible ink (e.g. that the amount of the offer is handwritten while the other details are
written on the computer)?

ANSWER:
The Bid Sheet must be printed or written in indelible ink. It is possible to write the amount on the Bid
Sheet manually using indelible ink.

QUESTION 3)

Can the pages of the offer be numbered by using indelible ink? Also, how should certain pages be
numbered if there are already certain numbers on documents (e.g. on the commercial register
extract)?

ANSWER:
Pages can be written in indelible ink. Pages should be marked with a number in such a way that both
the page number and total number of pages are visible (eg 1/25 or similar). The bid must be bound in
its entirety and the page numbers of the bid must be in sequence.

QUESTION 4)

Please confirm that the bank statements that the account of the bidder has not been blocked for more
than 3 days in the last 6 months is satisfying the requirement under 3.d) of the Open Call?
ANSWER:
The condition from item 3 d) of the Public Invitation will be satisfied by the Bank's Statement stating
that the accounts of the bidding company have not been blocked for more than 3 days in the last 6
months.

